
From: Corrina Guardipee-Hall corrinag@bps.k12.mt.us
Subject: Fwd: FW: Browning Elem Summary of Bond Financing Options - June 1 Summary for Board Meeting

Date: June 8, 2020 at 5:05 PM
To: Carlene Adamson carlenea@bps.k12.mt.us

please add this to the resolutions 
Corrina L. Guardipee-Hall ED.S.
Browning Public Schools
Superintendent

"In the course of making decisions, ask yourself what is best for kids!"

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Bridget Ekstrom <BEkstrom@dadco.com>
Date: Mon, Jun 8, 2020 at 4:53 PM
Subject: FW: Browning Elem Summary of Bond Financing Options - June 1 Summary for Board Meeting
To: Corrina Guardipee-Hall (corrinag@bps.k12.mt.us) <corrinag@bps.k12.mt.us>, stacye@bps.k12.mt.us <stacye@bps.k12.mt.us>
Cc: semmens.dan@dorsey.com <semmens.dan@dorsey.com>

Hi there Corrina and Stacy – I just printed the Board agenda and looked at the attachments.  I didn’t see the one-page attachment I
sent below (and reattached) with the ‘summary of bids’ information for the Impact Aid Revenue Bonds.  Will you please add this
enclosed attachment – this summary page will be key to our discussion of the bank bid you want to go with for the IA Bonds.  You will
then fill in the name of the bank in the Authorizing Resolution Dan provided for the Impact Aid Bond.

 

I noted that the attachments were the draft versions that still had blanks.  Can you reattach the final versions.  I am resending those
three Resolutions next. 

 

Were you planning to call Dan and myself when you are ready for us?  I will be
calling from Townsend – is there any possible way you can move us to the front of
the Board agenda?   The Townsend Board meeting starts at 6:00 and I can be late
as I have asked them to move me last but it would be great if we were able to cover
the items with you and the Browning Board first.
 
THANKS! 
 

From: Bridget Ekstrom 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 1:11 PM
To: Corrina Guardipee-Hall (corrinag@bps.k12.mt.us) <corrinag@bps.k12.mt.us>; stacye@bps.k12.mt.us;
semmens.dan@dorsey.com
Subject: Browning Elem Summary of Bond Financing Options - June 1 Summary for Board Meeting
Importance: High

 

Hi all – here is the summary page for the Board packets that we discussed Monday except I reformatted a bit based on our
discussions and took out the Reserve Fund for US Bank and also made a few clarifying footnotes.  Please include with the
Resolutions Dan just provided.  Please call with any questions - thanks much, Bridget

 

 

 

    BRIDGET EKSTROM | Senior Vice President, Public Finance Banker

    D.A. Davidson & Co.
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    402 East Main Street, Suite 202.  I  Bozeman, MT 59715

    bekstrom@dadco.com  I  406.556.6965 (direct office line)  I  406.581.9820 (cell)

 

D.A. Davidson Companies Disclaimer -- 2020-06-08 
Please read this important notice and confidentiality statement: 
D.A. Davidson Companies does not accept orders from retail clients to buy or sell
securities via e-mail. Although clients may discuss taxes, accounting and estate planning
with their D.A. Davidson Professional, D.A. Davidson does not give tax, accounting or
legal advice, and clients must verify all information with their tax advisor, accountant
and/or attorney. Information contained in this e-mail is not considered an official record of
your account and does not supersede trade confirmations and account statements. Any
information provided has been prepared from sources believed to be reliable but is not
guaranteed and is for informational purposes only. This e-mail may be privileged and/or
confidential, and the sender does not waive any related right or obligation. Any
distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by other than an
intended recipient is unauthorized. If this e-mail was misdirected or you received it in
error please disregard. Information received or sent from this system is subject to review
by supervisory personnel, is retained and may be produced to regulatory authorities or
others with a legal right to the information. Additional important disclosures can be found
at https://www.dadavidson.com
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